
RE: Missing Hours - Andrew Richeson

Hayden, Justin <Hayden-Justin@aramark.com>
Thu 12/19/2019 2:00 PM
To:  Ivy Fielden <Ivy.Fielden@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc:  HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>

confirmed
 
 
 

J u s t i n  H a y d e n
G e n e r a l  M a n a g e r

_____________________________________________
C a p i t a l  O n e
L I F E W O R K S  |  R E S T A U R A N T  G R O U P
M 214.288.5791 
hayden-justin@aramark.com
 
8000 Dominion Parkway, Plano TX 75024
lifeworksrestaurantgroup.com
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From: Ivy Fielden [mailto:Ivy.Fielden@theservicecompanies.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 1:56 PM
To: Hayden, Jus�n <Hayden-Jus�n@aramark.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Missing Hours - Andrew Richeson
 
CAUTION: This email was sent from an external sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Justin,
Andrew Richeson is missing hours for two shifts that he worked at Building 7 last week:
 
Monday, Dec 9th: 8:30am-4:15pm
Tuesday, Dec 10th: 8:30am-4:45pm
 
Can you please confirm these missing hours os we can make sure he's paid accordingly?
 
 
Thank you,
 
Ivy Fielden
Operations Manager, Staffing Services

The Service Companies
13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

http://www.lifeworksrestaurantgroup.com/
mailto:hayden-justin@aramark.com


M: 214.601.9024   O: 972.426.7074
E: ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com
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